
Agenda Item 
 

 

 August 7, 2019 
 
TO: City Council 
 
FROM: Eric Swenson, Mayor 
 
SUBJECT: Committee Appointments 
 
 
The following appointments are made, subject to the approval of the Council.  
Please forward any adverse comments to me prior to the Council meeting on 
Monday, August 12, 2019.  No reply is required if you approve of my decision.   
 
Community Center Citizens Advisory Committee 
 
Anthony Veliz 

Randi Garcia Cruz 

Karsen O’Bryan 

Kevin Grossnicklaus 

David Piper 

Kathy Figley 

1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2019 

Page 1 - Council Meeting Minutes, July 22, 2019 

  
 DATE  WOODBURN POLICE DEPARTMENT, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 

OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JULY 22, 2019 
 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 7:00 p.m. with Council President Carney presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL 
Mayor Swenson Absent  
Councilor Carney Present 
Councilor Cornwell Present 
Councilor Schaub Present 
Councilor Morris Present 
Councilor Ellsworth Present 
Councilor Cabrales Present 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Assistant City 
Administrator Row, Deputy Police Chief Pilcher, Lieutenant Millican, Economic 
Development Director Johnk, Public Works Director Liljequist, Recreation Services Manager 
Cuomo, Communications Coordinator Moore, Executive Legal Assistant Bravo, City 
Recorder Pierson 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS 

City Hall functions have been moved back to 270 Montgomery Street.  The August 12 City 
Council meeting will take place in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  

 
The August 26, 2019 City Council meeting/Community Barbecue will take place at City hall 
and the Downtown Plaza. The meeting will begin at 5:30 pm and the BBQ will start shortly 
after.  
 
Councilor Carney congratulated Brenda Bravo on her appointment to the position of Executive 
Legal Assistant with the City.  

  
 PROCLAMATIONS  

Council President Carney read the proclamation supporting the 36th Annual National Night 
Out and proclaiming Tuesday, August 6, 2019 as National Night Out in the City of Woodburn.  

 
 PRESENTATIONS 
  

Plaza Improvements – Recreation Services Manager Cuomo provided information on park 
improvements for the Plaza. The improvements included new benches, larger trash cans, 
lighting in the pavilion, and the addition of game tables.  There was a consensus of the Council 
to use the simpler style of game table and to add two more chairs to each table.  
 
2019 Fiesta Mexicana Court – Communications Coordinator Moore introduced the 2019 
Fiesta Mexicana Court members: Cynthia Nayeli Cardenas, Priscila Arechiga Molinar, 
Adriana Cortés Cortés, Miriam Barbosa Herrera, Jessenia Villanueva, and Diana Bravo 
Rodriguez.  The coronation will take place on Friday, August 2, at 6:45 p.m.  

 
 Council President Carney called for a 15-minute break.   

2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2019 

Page 2 - Council Meeting Minutes, July 22, 2019 

BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Teresa Stanford, 387 5th Street, stated that she has a concern about the conditions of the 
sidewalks around town.  

Gary Stanford, 387 5th Street, stated that it is more than a cosmetic issue and the sidewalks are 
dangerous.  

Nancy Kirksey, 1049 McKinley, brought pictures of a house on Hayes Street that stinks and 
the yard is full of trash and wants to be sure something is being done about it.  

Richard Lowry, 5th Street, stated that the City of Salem has the ability to condemn a property 
if it is deemed a health hazard and that he would like to see the City look into adding this to 
Woodburn’s code.  

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Woodburn City Council minutes of June 24, 2019,
B. Woodburn City Council Executive Session minutes of June 24, 2019,
C. Building Activity for June 2019,
D. Crime Statistics through June 2019.
Morris/Ellsworth… adopt the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously.

PURCHASE OF ALLEYWAY PARCEL (TAX LOT 051W18BA09990) 
Public Works Director Liljequist provided a staff report. Ellsworth/Schaub… approve the 
purchase of a parcel of real property designated as Tax Lot 051W18BA09990 from Marion 
County and authorize the City Administrator to execute all documents as may be required to 
complete the transaction and accept a deed for the property. The motion passed unanimously. 

AWARD PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT TO MURRAYSMITH, INC. FOR 
ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 
WATER TOWER REPAINTING PROJECT 
Public Works Director Liljequist provided a staff report. Ellsworth/Schaub… authorize the 
City Administrator to enter into a Personal Services Agreement with Murraysmith, Inc. for 
engineering design and construction management services for the Water Tower Repainting 
Project in the amount of $91,305. The motion passed unanimously. 

PHOTO SPEED ENFORCEMENT PROPOSAL - AMEND CONTRACT WITH 
REDFLEX  
Police Lieutenant Millican provided a staff report. Schaub/Morris… authorize the 
Woodburn Police Department to submit a proposal to the Oregon Department of 
Transportation in order to enforce speeding violations at the intersection of Mt. Hood 
Ave and N. Pacific Hwy using the current Redflex camera system. The motion passed 
with Councilors Cabrales, Carney, Schaub, Cornwell, and Morris voting yes and Councilor 
Ellsworth voting no.  

NO SMOKING ORDINANCE 
City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report. Ellsworth/Cornwell… receive the 
report regarding other cities in Oregon that prohibit smoking in public parks and direct staff 
to prepare a similar prohibition for our consideration. The motion passed unanimously. 

3



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2019 

Page 3 - Council Meeting Minutes, July 22, 2019 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 The City Administrator reported the following:   

− Today was the first day back at City Hall and it went okay. He invited people to come 
check it out. He also thanked Jim Row for doing such a tremendous job.  

− Brenda Bravo was introduced as the new Executive Legal Assistant.  
− There will be two meetings in August. The meeting on August 12 will include a public 

hearing as part of the grant application for housing and urban development dollars for the 
nonprofit consolidation center.  

− The annual City Council Barbecue will take place after the August 26 meeting and will 
take place downtown at City Hall and the Plaza.  

− Eleven tanks have now been found downtown.  
− Looking at having a second goal setting/governance training meeting sometime in 

October.  
− Would like to kick off a 20 year community visioning planning process in 2020.  
− The Dick Jennings Leadership academy will kick off in 2020 as well.  He noted that 

Portland State heard of this academy and is interested in partnering with the City on this. 
They have already developed a template and curriculum for it.  

 
 MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 Councilor Cornwell stated that she has been attending music in the park and there has been 

good attendance. She added that she has been visiting the restaurants downtown, despite the 
construction that is going on.  

 
 Councilor Cabrales stated that she will be going to Detroit on Thursday with PCUN and then 

will be at a work conference during Fiesta Mexican but looks forward to seeing the pictures 
of it.  

 
 Councilor Ellsworth stated that the Bassett Hound games took place over the weekend and 

that she took a tour of City Hall and thanked staff for making it a safer and more 
environmentally friendly space.  

 
 Councilor Schaub stated that she also had a tour of City Hall and that the citizens will be very 

proud of what we have there. She added that she is looking forward to National Night Out and 
that it is a good opportunity to meet your neighbors.  

 
 Councilor Morris stated that he looks forward to seeing City Hall.  
 
 ADJOURNMENT 

Morris/Cabrales … meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
The meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m. 

 
 
APPROVED                                                            
                      ERIC SWENSON, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST                                                                               
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

4



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney __x____ Finance _x____ 

                    August 12, 2019 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Eric Liljequist, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Two Easements at 440-450 Parr Road 

(Valor/Heritage Schools), Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 
052W1300500) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That City Council authorize the dedication of two public utility easements granted 
by The Woodburn School District, owners of the property located at 440-450 Parr 
Road, Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 052W1300500).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The property owner is required to provide two public utility easements in order to 
satisfy the conditions of approval of Design Review (CU 2019-02). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The first easement is a 16-foot wide waterline easement dedication located within 
the existing property boundary limits as shown in the waterline easement exhibit.  
The second easement is a 16-foot wide sanitary sewer easement dedication 
located within the existing property boundary limits as indicated in the sanitary 
sewer easement exhibit. The 16-foot wide waterline easement provides a 
permanent easement and right-of-way to construct, reconstruct, operate, and 
maintain public water mains and appurtenances. The 16-foot wide sanitary sewer 
easement provides a permanent easement and right-of-way to construct, 
reconstruct, operate, and maintain public sewer mains and appurtenances. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no cost to the City for the Public Easements. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A Copy of the two Public Easement documents is included as Exhibit “A” and 
Exhibit “B” for each dedication.  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney __x____ Finance _x____ 

                    August 12, 2019 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Eric Liljequist, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Two Easements at 1800 W. Hayes Street (Nellie Muir 

School), Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 052W12DD06300) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That City Council authorize the dedication of two public utility easements granted 
by The Woodburn School District, owners of the property located at 1800 W. Hayes 
Street, Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 052W12DD06300).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The property owner is required to provide two public utility easements in order to 
satisfy the conditions of approval of Design Review (CU 2019-04). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The first easement is a 5-foot wide public utility easement dedication located 
along the entire northern property boundary, adjacent to W. Hayes Street.  The 
second easement is a 16-foot wide waterline easement dedication located near 
the eastern property boundary. The 5-foot wide public utility easements provide 
a permanent easement and right-of-way to construct, reconstruct, and operate 
public and franchised utilities.  The 16-foot wide waterline easement provides a 
permanent easement and right-of-way to construct, reconstruct, operate, and 
maintain public water mains and appurtenances. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no cost to the City for the Public Easements. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A Copy of the two Public Easement documents is included as Exhibit “A” and 
Exhibit “B” for each dedication.  

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance ___x__ 

                   August 12, 2019 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Eric Liljequist, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Two Easements at 965 N. Boones Ferry Road (French 

Prairie School), Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 051W07BD02300) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That City Council authorize the dedication of two public utility easements granted 
by The Woodburn School District, owners of the property located at 965 N. Boones 
Ferry Road, Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 051W07BD02300).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The property owner is providing two public utility easements for existing public 
utilities that are already in place. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The first easement is a 16-foot wide waterline easement dedication located within 
the existing property boundary limits as shown in the waterline easement exhibit.  
The second easement is a 16-foot wide sanitary sewer easement dedication 
located within the existing property boundary limits as indicated in the sanitary 
sewer easement exhibit. The 16-foot wide waterline easement provides a 
permanent easement and right-of-way to construct, reconstruct, operate, and 
maintain public water mains and appurtenances. The 16-foot wide sanitary sewer 
easement provides a permanent easement and right-of-way to construct, 
reconstruct, operate, and maintain public sewer mains and appurtenances. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no cost to the City for the Public Easements. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A Copy of the two Public Easement documents is included as Exhibit “A” and 
Exhibit “B” for each dedication.  

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 

                    August 12, 2019 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Eric Liljequist, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of a Warranty Deed at 1800 W Hayes Street (Nellie Muir 

School), Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 052W12DD06300) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That City Council authorize a right-of-way dedication granted by The Woodburn 
School District, owners of the property located at 1800 W. Hayes Street, 
Woodburn, OR 97071 (Tax Lot 052W12DD06300).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The property owner is required to provide the right-of-way dedication in order to 
satisfy the conditions of approval of Design Review (CU 2019-04). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The public right-of-way dedication is located along the northern property 
boundary, adjacent to W. Hayes Street.   This 11.5-foot wide public right-of-way 
provides 5.5 more feet than the required proportional dedication for compliance 
with the service collector street classification width per the Woodburn 
Transportation System Plan WTSP.  The additional 5.5-feet will allow for the 
necessary right-of-way width for the upcoming W. Hayes Street Project 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no cost to the City for the Warranty deed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A Copy of the Warranty Deed document is included as Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B”.  

33



34



35



36



37



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney __x____ Finance ___x__ 

 August 12, 2019 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
THRU: James C. Ferraris, Chief of Police 
   
FROM: Andy Shadrin, Lieutenant 
 
SUBJECT: Liquor License Application  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Woodburn City Council recommends that the OLCC approve the Liquor 
License Application for El Tule Taqueria. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Applicant: Vicenta Zaragoza-Cabrera 
  880 Young Street 
  Woodburn, OR 97071 
  971-338-0482 
   
Point of  
Contact:  Julio Valera 
  P.O. Box 1323 
  Silverton, OR 97381 
  503-830-2977 
   
   
Business: El Tule Taqueria  
  450 N. First Street 
  Woodburn, OR 97071 
  503-981-9000 
 
Owners: Vicenta Zaragoza-Cabrera  
 

38



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
August 12, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
License Type:  Limited On-Premises - Permits beer, wine, and cider sales and 
consumption on licensed premises.  May sell beer, wine and cider in “growlers” 
for consumption off the licensed premises.  May sell beer kegs for off premises 
consumption.    
 
On July 22, 2019, the Woodburn Police Department received an application for 
Limited On-Premises sales liquor license for El Tule Taqueria.  The business 
currently operates as restaurant and bar with seating up to 80 persons.  The 
application provided indicates that the liquor license application is relation to 
the business changing ownership.  El Tule Taqueria is located at 450 N. First St. in 
Woodburn, Oregon 97071.  The hours of operation are from 9:00 AM to 10:00 PM 
Sunday through Thursday and 9:00 AM to 11:00 PM Friday and Saturday.  The 
establishment will have recorded music but no other forms of music or 
entertainment.  The business will have no outside seating.  The Woodburn Police 
Department has not received any communication from the public or 
surrounding businesses in support of or against the proposed change. 
   
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Police Department has completed a background investigation on the 
subject listed on the OLCC application, Vicenta Zaragoza-Cabrera.  Vicenta 
Zaragoza-Cabrera has no criminal history and is clear in all database checks.  
Vicenta Zaragoza-Cabrera has no operator’s license status and also has a clear 
driving record. (No DMV entries)   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 

39



Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 

August 12, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 

THRU: James C. Ferraris, Chief of Police 

FROM: Andy Shadrin, Lieutenant 

SUBJECT: Liquor License Application 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Woodburn City Council recommends that the OLCC does not approve the 
Liquor License Application for Tito’s Bar, LLC. 

BACKGROUND: 

Applicant: Tito’s Bar, LLC 
347 N. Front Street 
Woodburn, OR 97071 
503-509-4204

Point of  
Contact:  Ulises Morales 

543 Doud Street 
Woodburn, OR 97071 
503-509-4204

Business: Tito’s Bar, LLC 
347 N. Front Street 
Woodburn, OR 97071 
503-509-4204

Owners: Ulises Morales 

40



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
August 12, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
   
 
LICENSE TYPE:  
 
Full On-Premises Sales, Commercial - Permits distilled spirits, beer, wine, and 
cider sales for on premise consumption.  May sell growlers of beer, wine, and 
cider for off-premises consumption.   
 
On July 15, 2019, the Woodburn Police Department received an application for 
Full On-Premises Sales liquor license for Tito’s Bar, LLC.  This establishment 
contains a seating area with tables and a bar top with alcohol sales throughout 
the establishment and is also required to serve food.   
 
Tito’s Bar, LLC is located at 347 North Front Street, Woodburn, Oregon 97071.  The 
hours of operation are from 11:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Sunday.  11:00 A.M. to 10:00 
P.M. Monday through Thursday.  11:00 A.M. to 12:00 A.M. Friday and 11:00 A.M. 
to 1:00 A.M. on Saturday.  The establishment indicates that there will be no 
entertainment either live or recorded. The restaurant has seating for 48 patrons 
with no accommodation for outside seating.  The Woodburn Police Department 
has not received any communication from the public or surrounding businesses 
in support of or against the proposed change. 
   
DISCUSSION: 
 
Previously this year the Woodburn Police Department had conducted a 
background investigation on the same subject and business listed in this OLCC 
application for an application of New Outlet, Limited On-Premises Sales liquor 
license.  On April 8, 2019, a recommendation to not approve the liquor license 
for Tito’s Bar LLC, was forwarded to the Woodburn City Council.   The Woodburn 
Police Department has completed another background investigation on the 
subject(s) listed on the OLCC application due to the new application and 
change in liquor license type requested. The owner, Ulises Morales, was found to 
have several criminal convictions.  The following information remains 
unchanged since the last background investigation and there is no new 
information available for consideration in this liquor license application:   
 
The following conviction occurred on January 20, 2010, under ten years ago: 
 
Failure to Register as a Sex Offender (Misdemeanor) 
 

41



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
August 12, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
The following convictions occurred more than ten years ago:  
 
DUII (Misdemeanor- February 15, 2000), Criminal Mischief II (Misdemeanor- 
February 15, 2000), Sex Abuse III (Felony- October 10, 1998), and Criminal Driving 
Suspended/Revoked (Misdemeanor- May 9, 1997).   
 
Ulises Morales was contacted by the Woodburn Police Department on June 24, 
2017, in regards to a physical fight between neighbors.  The investigating officer 
determined in his report that Ulises Morales was intoxicated and engaged in a 
physical fight with his neighbors.  No arrest was made but at the time of the 
initial investigation there was sufficient probable cause to arrest Ulises Morales 
for Disorderly Conduct II. 
 
Ulises Morales is a registered sex offender in the State of Oregon that last 
reported on May 17, 2019.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
None 

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __X____ City Attorney ___X___ Finance _X___ 

August 12, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Scott Derickson, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) from Business 
Oregon for a Family Resource Center in Woodburn 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Hold a public hearing to consider the City’s application for a 2019 Community 
Development Block Grant to fund a Woodburn Family Resource Center and 
approve the Resolution authorizing submission of the application for the grant and 
authorizing the Mayor and/or City Administrator to execute any and all 
documents related to the grant application and to effectuate an award of the 
grant.  

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Woodburn is eligible to apply for a 2019 Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) from Business Oregon. CDBG funds come from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. Grants can be used for public 
facilities and housing improvements, primarily for persons with low and moderate 
incomes.  In this case, the City is proposing to apply for CDBG funding for a family 
resource center estimated to primarily benefit low to moderate income 
populations. 

Through Business Oregon, approximately $12 million in CDBG funding will be 
awarded to Oregon non-metropolitan cities and counties in 2019.  The maximum 
grant that a city or county can receive is $1,500,000. 

DISCUSSION: 
The City of Woodburn is proposing to prepare an application for a 2019 
Community Development Block Grant from Business Oregon to acquire property 
and a facility for a Family Resource Center in Woodburn to accommodate 
activities and services primarily or exclusively for low to moderate income 
clientele. It is estimated that the proposed project will benefit at least 25,067 
persons, of whom 55.09% percent will be low or moderate income. If awarded 
funding, the facility acquired with the CDBG funding would be required to be 
owned by the City for a minimum of five years. However, it could be managed 
and operated by a non-profit organization that would facilitate grant-eligible 
services at the Family Resource Center. It is expected that as part of the grant 

59



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
August 12, 2019 
Page 2 

application, the City will enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with Love 
INC., a local non-profit entity that has been identified as having the skill and 
capabilities of managing and overseeing the operation of the resulting Family 
Resource Center.  

Council approval at this meeting means that City staff will move forward with 
submitting the CDBG application by the September 30, 2019 deadline, with any 
awarded funds expected to be received in Spring 2020.  

The City does not believe the proposed project will result in the displacement or 
relocation of any persons or businesses. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The City will be seeking a CDBG funding request of approximately $1.5 million for 
the proposed Woodburn Family Resource Center. If awarded the City will provide 
a 1% ($15,000) match per federal funding requirements.  

60



Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

August 12, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council  

FROM: Jim Row, Assistant City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Prohibiting Tobacco in City Parks 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the City Council consider the adoption of the attached ordinance 
prohibiting tobacco use in public parks.   

BACKGROUND: 

During the June 24 City Council meeting, former Mayor Nancy Kirksey spoke 
during the business from the public portion of the agenda to request that the 
City Council adopt an ordinance prohibiting smoking in City Parks. The City 
Council then directed staff to research what other cities have done to address 
smoking in parks and determine if the City has the ability to adopt regulations.  
Finally, at its July 22, 2019 meeting, the City Council directed that an ordinance 
be prepared.  In response to the City Council’s request, the City Attorney has 
drafted the attached ordinance for City Council consideration.   

DISCUSSION: 

The proposed ordinance is intended to be concise and straightforward. It 
broadly defines “smoking” and prohibits tobacco use, smoking, and the use of 
inhalant delivery systems as that term is defined by the ordinance.  The penalty 
for a violation is designated a class 4 Civil Infraction ($125) and this is consistent 
with a violation of the Park Use Ordinance.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

None.  

61



Page - 1 -  Council Bill No. 3103 
    Ordinance No. 2574 
 

 COUNCIL BILL NO. 3103 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2574 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING TOBACCO USE, SMOKING, AND THE USE OF INHALANT 
DELIVERY SYSTEMS IN WOODBURN CITY PARKS 
  

WHEREAS, at its June 24, 2019 meeting, the City Council received a request  
from a member of the public that smoking be banned in City Parks; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council then directed staff to research what other cities 

have done to address smoking in parks and determine if the City has the ability to 
adopt regulations; and 

 
WHEREAS, at its July 22, 2019 meeting, the City Council further deliberated on 

this matter and directed staff to draft an ordinance for City Council consideration; 
NOW, THEREFORE, 
 

THE CITY OF WOODBURN ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.   Definitions. 
 

A. City Park means land controlled by the City that is available to the public 
and used for municipal park purposes. 

B. Inhalant Delivery System means any noncombustible product that employs 
a mechanical heating element, electronic element, battery, circuit, 
cartridge, or other system and that is capable of being used to ingest 
tobacco, nicotine, or other drug or plant solution, and includes electronic 
cigarettes, devices or products. 

C. Smoking means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or 
heated cigar, cigarette, pipe, grass, plant, liquid, vapor or any other tobacco 
product. This includes the use of any inhalant delivery system, electronic 
smoking device, or other delivery devices, which creates smoke, vapor, 
aerosol or any other byproduct. 

D. Tobacco Product means any product that contains tobacco or nicotine, 
or is derived from tobacco or nicotine.  

E. Tobacco Use means smoking, inhaling, exhaling, vaping, use of an 
inhalant delivery system, use of an electronic cigarette or other smoking 
device. 

  

62



Page - 2 -  Council Bill No. 3103 
    Ordinance No. 2574 
 

   
 

Section 2.  Prohibitions. 
  
A. Tobacco use, smoking, and the use of any inhalant delivery system is 

prohibited in all City Parks. 
 
B.  The City Administrator is directed to post signs in appropriate locations to 

provide public notice of this prohibition. 
 

Section 3.   Penalty. A person who violates this Ordinance commits a Class 
4 Civil Infraction and is subject to the procedures contained in the Civil Infraction 
Ordinance. Each violation of this Ordinance constitutes a separate civil 
infraction. 

 
 

 
Approved as to form:      
 City Attorney  Date 
 
 
 Approved:   
  Eric Swenson, Mayor 
 
Passed by the Council   

Submitted to the Mayor   

Approved by the Mayor   

Filed in the Office of the Recorder   

 
ATTEST:   
  Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
  City of Woodburn, Oregon 
 

63



 
 
Page 1 – COUNCIL BILL NO. 3104 
                RESOLUTION NO. 2137 

COUNCIL BILL NO. 3104 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2137 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF A COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT TO ACQUIRE REAL PROPERTY FOR A FAMILY RESOURCE 
CENTER AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE 
ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS  
 
 WHEREAS, Business Oregon is accepting proposals for the 2019 Community 
Development Block Grant Program funding cycle; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City is eligible to apply for a 2019 Community Development Block 
Grant for funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to be 
used for public facilities and housing improvements, primarily for persons with low and 
moderate incomes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has identified as a 2019-2020 Strategic Goal, to 
explore the development of a non-profit consolidated facility; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City wants to participate in this funding program to the greatest 
extent possible as a means to acquire real property with a facility that will serve as a 
family resource center for the benefit of the Woodburn area income-qualified 
population; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 12, 2019, the City Council held a public hearing to consider 
the application for a Community Development Block Grant for a family resource 
center as is required as part of the CDBG application process; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 THE CITY OF WOODBURN RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. The City, (through its Mayor and City Administrator) is authorized to 
apply for, and if awarded, accept Community Development Block Grant funding from 
Business Oregon for the purposes of acquiring real property with a facility that will serve 
as a family resource center.  
 
 Section 2. The Mayor and/ or City Administrator is authorized to execute any 
and all documents related to the grant application and to effectuate the grant award.  
 
 
 
Approved as to form:      
 City Attorney  Date 

64



 
 
Page 2 – COUNCIL BILL NO. 3104 
                RESOLUTION NO. 2137 

 
 Approved:   
   Eric Swenson, Mayor 
  
Passed by the Council   

Submitted to the Mayor   

Approved by the Mayor   

Filed in the Office of the Recorder   
 

 
ATTEST:   
  Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

65



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney ____x__ Finance __x___ 

 August 12, 2019 
 
 TO: Mayor, City Council and Scott Derickson, City Administrator 
 
THROUGH: James C. Ferraris, Chief of Police 
 
FROM: Jason Millican, Lieutenant 
 
SUBJECT: Mobile Crisis Response Team Intergovernmental Agreement 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council, acting as the Local Contract Review Board, authorize the 
City Administrator to sign the proposed Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with 
Marion County to continue the Mobile Crisis Response Team (MCRT).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In November of 2017, utilizing grant funds provided through a predecessor IGA, 
the Woodburn Police Department assigned an officer to the Marion County 
Mobile Crisis Response Team.  The funding grant was issued by the State of Oregon 
to the Marion County Health Department. There are currently four agencies 
assigned to the team.  The members of the MCRT respond to calls throughout 
Marion County.     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The primary function of MCRT is to help people who are in mental health crisis.  
Each police officer assigned to MCRT is partnered with a Qualified Mental Health 
Professional (QMHP). The QMHP’s work alongside their assigned officer, 
responding to calls for service involving people in crisis.  Since November of 2017, 
our officer has responded to at least 448 primary calls for service.  The teams also 
perform a number of follow-ups throughout their assigned shifts in order to stay in 
contact with the citizens they are trying to help.  Both the MCRT officer and the 
QMHP receive specialized training in order to provide the help and resources 
citizens need when they are in crisis.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

66



Mayor and City Council 
August 12, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
 
Per the IGA, The Woodburn Police Department will receive up to $150,000 per 
fiscal year (FY) for FY 2019-2020 and FY 2020-2021 which partially funds costs 
associated with one full time sworn position, such as salary, overtime, training, 
vehicle and equipment. This grant revenue is reflected in the Woodburn Police 
Department’s fiscal year (2019-2020) budget. 
 

67



68



69



70



71



72



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

       August 12, 2019 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Eric Liljequist, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization of Additional $150,000 for Contract Change Orders for 

the N. First Street Improvements Project 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council, acting as the Local Contract Review Board, authorize an 
additional $150,000 for this project for anticipated project change orders during 
the final construction stages of the N. First Street Improvements Project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This project is included in the approved FY 18/19 budget and FY 19/20 budget 
and includes a complete rehabilitation of N. First Street between Oak Street and 
Harrison Street, including streetscape features, sanitary sewer collection system 
improvements, storm sewer improvements, asphaltic concrete paving, street 
lighting and modified curb extensions. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
During construction activities, eleven underground storage tanks were found 
within or adjacent to the N. First Street right-of-way.  City staff knew about three 
of the underground storage tanks that were located at the NE quadrant of First 
Street and Grant Street due to existing DEQ records.  The other 8 tanks were not 
included in any DEQ records probably due to the age of the tanks.  Additionally, 
the existing subgrade along the majority of the N. First Street Project limits was 
unstable and had to be over-excavated to achieve required stability for the 
roadbed base.  Also, an existing coal chute was discovered during project 
construction activities adjacent to 164 Grant Street that required unanticipated 
structural engineering services and additional construction costs.  These 
overages, along with the normal change orders that occur with a project of this 
magnitude, have created the need for additional monies for change orders 
that will be necessary to complete this construction project. 
 
 
 

73



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
August 12, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The subject project is identified in the adopted fiscal year 2019/20 Budget and is 
partially funded by the Urban Renewal Agency, with the remainder being 
funded by the Fund Exchange Program.   
 
 

74



Agenda Item 
 

 

 
Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney __x____ Finance _x____ 
 

                        August 12, 2019 
 

 
To:              Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
From: Chris Kerr, Community Development Director  
 Dan Handel, Associate Planner     
 
Subject: Call-Up Briefing:  Planning Commission Approval of a Conditional Use 

Application (CU 2019-03) for Sun Nam Yi at 385-397 N. Front Street 
(Del Sol Market) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends no action and briefs the Council on this item pursuant to 
Woodburn Development Ordinance (WDO) Section 4.02.02.  The Council may 
call up this item for review if desired and, by majority vote, initiate a review of 
this decision. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on July 25, 2019 and 
unanimously approved a conditional use permit (Type III) with the conditions 
recommended by staff that resulted from the Commission motion of approval. 
Staff included a condition that the approval was for check cashing and cash 
transfer only, not payday loan and not pawn. No parties testified. 
 
The site is at the west/southwest corner of N. Front and W. Hayes Streets in 
Woodburn’s historic downtown. It was developed in 1905 and remains occupied 
by the one-story commercial retail building. The subject property contains one 
commercial tenant space, 397 N. Front Street. The proposal is about land use 
only; no redevelopment or site plan is relevant.  
 
The request was for check cashing and cash transfer pursuant to Woodburn 
Development Ordinance (WDO) Table 2.03A, B18, and the conditional use 
criteria of 5.03.01 for Tax Lot 051W18AB03600 in the Downtown Development 
and Conservation (DDC) zone. 
 

75

http://www.ci.woodburn.or.us/sites/default/files/WDO%20Ordinance%20-%20January%209%2C%202017.pdf#page=203
http://www.woodburn-or.gov/sites/default/files/11-10%20revised%20web%20Ordinance%20Bookcopywmaster%20Final%20New.pdf#page=608

	Community Center Committee
	Council Meeting Minutes July 22, 2019
	Valor Easements
	Agenda Item - Valor PUE Easements
	ATTACHMENTS

	Valor - Water and Sewer Easement Dedications

	Nellie Muir Easements
	Agenda Item - Nelliw Muir PUE Easements
	ATTACHMENTS

	Nellie Muir - Water & PUE Easement Dedications

	French Prairie Easement
	Agenda Item - French Prairie PUE Easements
	ATTACHMENTS

	French Prairie - Water & Sewer Easement Dedications

	Neillie Muir Right of way
	Agenda Item - Nellie Muir Right-of-Way Dedication
	ATTACHMENTS

	Nellie Muir - Right-of-Way Dedication

	El Tule Taqueria 08012019
	Tito's Bar 08012019
	Building Activity  - July, 2019
	2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) from BusinessOregon for a Family Resource Center in Woodburn
	Prohibiting Tobacco in Parks
	Ordinance Prohibiting Tobacco Use in City Parks
	08.06.19_CDBG Authorization Resolution_RW comments
	Staff Report Marion County IGA HE-2916-19 August 12 2019
	MCRT IGA 2019-2021
	AGENDA ITEM - First Street - Authorization of Additional COs
	City Council Agenda Item call-up briefing - CU 2019-03



